



ARMY PUBLIC SCHOOL GWALIOR



Dear Parents,

September is the month of celebration. It is celebrated across the Nation as Teacher's Day on 05 September, auspiciously falling in the middle of Lord Ganesha's sacred ten days as Ganeshotsav. This is indeed a blessing! The month also observes Hindi Diwas on 14 September when the Constituent Assembly of India adopted Hindi in Devanagiri script as the Official Language of the Republic of India. It is also the month to celebrate Internationalism and Cosmopolitanism, and above all, 'humanity' in all its manifestations, with a message of universal brotherhood, love, and peace. Therefore, through the theme and deed of September, the school would ensure that each child imbibes core human values and comes forward to respect and love humankind.

A few CCA, NCC, Entrepreneurship, Mega Sports and other kinds of events/activities have been calendared this month, which will be organized in the first two weeks only. The school will also hold an in-house event on Teachers' Day to celebrate the bonding between teachers and students.

The school has also started the NCC senior division (Boys and Girls) for the students of XI and XII. Further, it is going to offer NCC and Psychology as fifth optional subjects for the students of Class XI. The curricula for the two new subjects will be projected in Class XI Academic Planner.

Later in the month, Evaluation-1 for Classes I-II, Half Yearly Examination for Classes III-VIII, II Periodic Test for Class IX, III Periodic Test for Class X, Half Yearly for Class XII, and First UT for Class XI is scheduled, and therefore no additional curriculum has been proposed for Classes I-VIII. Further, for Classes IX-XII, curricula have been kept to a minimum to cover over a week so that required revision work and curriculum reinforcement classes could be organized before the examinations. Please ensure that your ward stays regular to school and devotes enough time for studies, revision, and doubt clearance.

Wishing you a Very Happy Teacher Day!

With kind regards,

Class Teachers

(Mr. Baldau Sharma, Mrs Neha Chaturvedi, Ms Shaily Gehlot, Mrs Akanksha Agarwal, Mrs Preeti Jha, Mrs Neelam , Mr. Navin Tiwari)

Status Report: The syllabus as proposed for the month of August has been completed.

Class –VI	Academic Plan	September 2022
(Sections: Ashoka, Sycamore, Bamboo, Teak, Kapok, Eucalyptus, Sallow)		

ENGLISH

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Supplementary Reader

Chapter- 1 to 4

English Reader

Chapter- 1 to 4

Poem- 1 to 4

English Grammar

Chapter- 2 to 8

Composition- Message writing,
Picture composition, Informal letter,
Notice Writing, Paragraph Writing.

HINDI

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

बसंत

पाठ- 1 से 7

बाल रामकथा

पाठ- 1 से 5

व्याकरण

पाठ 1 से 9

अपठित गद्यांश, संवाद लेखन, पत्र लेखन, अनुच्छेद लेखन

MATHEMATICS

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Chapter- 1 to 6

SCIENCE

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Chapter- 1 to 7

SOCIAL SCIENCE

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

HISTORY:

Chapter- 1, 3 and 4

GEOGRAPHY:

Chapter- 1 to 4

SOCIAL AND POLITICAL LIFE:

Chapter- 2 and 3

SANSKRIT

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

रुचिरा:

पाठ- 1 से 8

व्याकरणम्:

अपठित गद्यांश, संवाद, चित्र वर्णनम

COMPUTER

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Chapter- 1 to 3

GENERAL KNOWLEDGE

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Unit- 1 to 6

Unit-7 Mental Ability (Maths Booster to Problem on Nets)

Unit-8 Life Skill and personality development

FINANCIAL LITERACY

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

1. Needs and Wants

2. Trade

WORK EDUCATION

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Monochromatic

Tie and die

Comb Impression

Bubble wrap

sunflower

ART EDUCATION

Shikara

Natural Shapes

Fruit Basket

Bird Study

HANDICRAFT

Introduction of making design and objects

HEALTH & PHYSICAL

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

EDUCATION

Sports: Basic skills of Cricket and Football

Yoga: Introduction of Prayer

Introduction of yoga

Elements of yoga

Practices of asanas

Martial arts: 1. Kata and Ippon training according to belt grading exam.

2. First bunkai and sotouke in niqashidachi

DANCE AND MUSIC

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Dance: Light, Shadow and reflection (save the earth)

Music: Definition of Aaroh- Avroh, music and teen taa

VALUE EDUCATION

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Chapter- 1 to 7

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE.

Revision for Half Yearly Examination (2022-2023)

Chapter- 1 Human Machine Interaction, Arduino uno
Breadboard, LED, Resistors, Jumper wires, 9v battery

THEME: Secularism

DEED: Unity in Diversity